
TOWN OF HOPKINTON
SELECT BOARD MEETING AGENDA

Tuesday, May 9, 2023 6:00 PM
Hopkinton Town Hall, 18 Main St, Hopkinton, MA - Room 215/216

(Executive Session will be held in Room 211)

Please click the link below to join the meeting:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81825350599?pwd=cWowL1R3MWtRaWR5L1R6Y0c0ZlJpZz09
Passcode: 765365
Or One tap mobile :
+16469313860,,81825350599# US
+13017158592,,81825350599# US (Washington DC)

Or Telephone:
Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location):
+1 646 931 3860 US, +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC), +1 305 224 1968 US, +1 309 205 3325 US, +1 312

626 6799 US (Chicago), +1 646 876 9923 US (New York)
Webinar ID: 818 2535 0599
International numbers available: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbWtvCcthx

6:00 PM CALL TO ORDER
1. EXECUTIVE SESSION

a. Pursuant to M.G.L. c.30A, §21(a) (purpose 2) to consider strategy with respect to
negotiations with non-union personnel (Town Manager)

b. Approval of Executive Session Minutes (4/4/23, 4/11/23, 4/25/23)

6:30 PM CALL TO ORDER - OPEN SESSION
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

6:31 PM PUBLIC FORUM
3. Residents are invited to share ideas, opinions or ask questions regarding Town

Government.

6:40 PM CONSENT AGENDA
4. The Select Board will consider the following consent agenda:

a. MINUTES - The Select Board will consider approving the Minutes of the 4/11/23,
4/25/23, and 5/1/23 meetings.

b. ACCEPT GIFT - The Select Board will consider accepting a gift of $3,600 from the
Hopkinton Library Foundation to the Hopkinton Public Library to be used towards a
monthly music and movement children’s series.

c. ACCEPT GIFT - The Select Board will consider accepting a backpack child carrier to
the ‘Library of Things’ at the Hopkinton Public Library from the Hopkinton Trails
Club.

d. RESIGNATION - The Select Board will consider accepting the resignation of Priya
Vasudevan from the Sustainable Green Committee.

6:45 PM TOWN EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENTS

Page 1

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81825350599?pwd=cWowL1R3MWtRaWR5L1R6Y0c0ZlJpZz09
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbWtvCcthx


5. The Select Board will consider confirming the Town Manager’s appointment of:
a. Seth Ledoux as Senior Library Assistant; and
b. Erin Grogan as Parks and Recreation Program Coordinator

Supporting Exhibits: Applications & Resumes

7:00 PM EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS DRILL AT HOPCO, 52 WILSON STREET
6. The Select Board will receive an update from Chief Miller, Chief Bennett and Town

Manager regarding the May 4, 2023 Emergency Preparedness Drill at the Hopkinton
liquified natural gas (LNG) plant, 52 Wilson St.

7:05 PM VOLUNTEER RECOGNITION
7. The Select Board will continue considering options and opportunities for recognizing

town volunteers.
Supporting Exhibits: Memo

7:15 PM FIRE CHIEF RESIGNATION AND TRANSITION PLAN
8. Fire Chief Miller will resign effective June 11, 2023 after serving for 23 years. The Select

Board will consider a transition plan and the process for finding Hopkinton’s next Fire
Chief.

7:30 PM UPPER CHARLES TRAIL COMMITTEE - TOWN MEETING FOLLOW UP
9. The Select Board will consider acknowledging the 2023 Annual Town Meeting advisory

vote to dissolve the UCTC and express that it will work with stakeholders to move
forward with a solution that the majority of the town will support.

7:40 PM TOWN MANAGER REPORT
10. Town Manager will report on the following:

a. Town Meeting Retrospective
b. Main Street Corridor Project
c. Per- and Polyfluoroalkyl Substances (PFAS) treatment project
d. Massachusetts Water Resources Authority (MWRA) Southborough

Interconnection project
Supporting Exhibits: Town Manager Report

7:50 PM LIAISON REPORTS/BOARD INVITES
11. Supporting Exhibit: FY 23 Liaison Assignments

7:55 PM FUTURE BOARD AGENDA ITEMS
12. Board members will identify future agenda items.

Supporting Exhibit: Board Member Future Agenda Items

8:00 PM ADJOURN

Correspondence to Select Board

Page 2



1. Board of Appeals Notices of Decision - 15 East St., 32 Ash St.
2. Correspondence regarding LNG Gas Tank-54 Wilson Street
3. Hopkinton PRIDE Parade - June 11, 2023

Upcoming Select Board Meetings

1. May 23, 2023
2. June 6, 2023
3. June 20, 2023
4. July 11, 2023

Town Hall is accessible; the public may attend in person or remotely. If accommodations/modifications are needed, please
contact the Town Manager’s office at 508-497-9701 or complete this form.
The listed matters on the agenda are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair to be discussed at the meeting. Not all items
may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law. Unless
an agenda item is a posted public hearing, the matter may be considered earlier than the indicated time if there are last minute
cancellations or other unforeseen events which cause the Board to move more quickly through the agenda

Page 3

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1Fe_htMvZvFiFryyYQTPXAIzYGsoQ_N5-
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSdTZsL0JHivJnaZhD7wJq1C3lw-Gqb0-GTZypcNBF1PGMqm_A/viewform










Date: May 3, 2023

To: Select Board
From: Amy Ritterbusch, Select Board Chair

In preparation for our discussion on volunteer recognition, I wanted to count up how many
volunteers we have to recognize. I removed duplicate names (people who serve on more than
one committee), and we have a total of 178 volunteers. They are a variety of age groups, so
that makes it more challenging to find a good day or time to have an event. For example, if the
majority were at retirement age, we might make an educated guess that they were likely to be
available on weekdays. This is just a discussion point for our May 9, 2023 meeting.

Am�

Generational Age Group

Traditionalists b. before 1945 (Age 77+) 7

Baby Boomers b.1946-64 (Age 58-76) 77

Generation X b. 1965-76 (Age 46-57) 51

Millennials Gen Y b. 1977-95 (Age 27-45) 28

Gen Z b. 1996+ (Age 18-26) 5

Age Group Unknown 10

Total 178

Board & Committee Statistics - FY23

https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/19YKsEvO1b43UW_WMLamJhrsfRd7dwQm7DM7r_NMtle8/edit?usp=sharing


To: Select Board

From: Norman Khumalo

Date: May 3, 2023

Ref: Staff Report - Select Board May 9, 2023 Meeting

1. Town Meeting Retrospective:I respectfully request Select Board feedback on the recently
concluded Annual Town Meeting, including accomplishments, opportunities for
improvement, and follow-up priorities. Town Meeting processed 48 articles, of which 6 were
citizen petitions; approved “all-activity” financials for $128,808,165; acted on 5 Zoning and
5 General Bylaw changes; reviewed 11 land acquisition and disposition articles; and
processed 3 administrative matters. Board members may consider the following questions:

a. What are the three things that went well?
b. What are the three things that could have gone better?
c. What are suggestions for improvement?
d. What are the priority follow-up actions from the town meeting, and which of

these would you like to work on?

2. Main Street Corridor Project: Dave Daltorio (Town Engineer/Facilities Director) and
Michell Murdock (Project Specialist) have provided the attached update (See Attachment 1).

3. Per- and Polyfluoroalkyl Substances (PFAS) treatment project: Per- and Polyfluoroalkyl
Substances (PFAS) treatment project:According to the Select Board endorsement on April 4,
2023, the Town Manager has scheduled a public hearing on Tuesday, May 16, 2023, at 6:30
p.m. on the proposed use of American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds on a PFAS Filtration
System for the municipal water supply. The Town Manager is seeking public input regarding
expending $1,187,000 of the ARPA grant awarded by the United States Department of
Treasury, to be administered by the Town Manager, from the Coronavirus State and Local
Fiscal Recovery Fund (CSLFRF) in the Treasury of the United States established by Section
9901 of the American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 (ARPA). The Town continues to investigate
soil testing methodologies and laboratories for PFAS detection. Again, PFAS information for
owners of private wells is available here. If residents have questions or concerns regarding
PFAS in private wells, they may contact the Health Services Department at 508-497-9725.

4. MassachusettsWater Resources Authority (MWRA) Southborough Interconnection Project:
Hopkinton staff and consultants continue to review the “fact basis” items of the
Intermunicipal Agreement discussed with Southborough. As previously reported, these
include:

1

https://www.mass.gov/info-details/per-and-polyfluoroalkyl-substances-pfas-in-private-well-drinking-water-supplies-faq


a. Hopkinton will be a direct MWRA customer and will deal with MWRA for its
allotment;

b. MWRA will specify meter type at border and will provide meter reading;
c. MWRA will send Hopkinton a bill for MWRA water use;
d. Southborough will deliver MWRA water to Hopkinton;
e. Southborough must maintain the ability to provide peak supply capacity whether

Hopkinton uses it or not;
f. Southborough will charge Hopkinton for short term (electricity) and long term

(tank and pipe maintenance) costs;
g. Future maintenance and capital costs will be allocated per the following planned

charges;
i. Share of pumping electricity

ii. Amortization of pump replacement
iii. Pump inefficiency factor - extra cost of using larger pumps
iv. Cost of extra lost water due to Hopkinton’s usage
v. Water storage maintenance allocation:

1. Charge quarterly for anticipated cost of tank maintenance, or
2. Fraction of tank usage then at peak demand;

vi. System maintenance and management costs
1. Charge quarterly based on fraction of pipe miles used

The Town continues its review of Pare Corporation’s (town consulting engineer) scope of
work for the project design, including survey, design and permitting at DEP and Water
Resources Commission.

2



Attachment 1

TO: Select Board

FROM: Michelle Murdock, Dave Daltorio
VIA: Norman Khumalo, Town Manager
DATE: May 3, 2023
SUBJ: Select Board Update:Main Street Corridor Project Date: May 9, 2023

MassDOT’s Original Completion Date for the Project is October 22, 2023. That date was set at
the award of the contract. As of the most recent schedule, submitted by A.F. Amorello on
November 8, 2022, the project is still on schedule for completion by that date.

Phase 1 and 2 of Main Street Reconstruction has been completed. This work focused on the area
from West Main Street to the Fire Station and the 135/85 intersection. This work included the
full-depth excavation of these sections of Main Street and the installation of two of the three final
paving courses. The final course of pavement will be installed at the end of the project.

Traffic and speed limit signs have been placed and signs have been added.MassDOT
accepted the Town's request to use single posts for street signs.

Anticipated Work for Spring 2023 includes the following:

● Curb/Sidewalk work on the west side of the project
● Large green highways signs will be installed starting by the Wood St. intersection.
● Full depth excavation/reconstruction from the Muffin House to the east end of the project

(approximately Ray Street) - scheduled to begin on Monday, May 8th. Anticipated to
take three weeks to complete.

● Resetting curb/bike lane/sidewalk work on the east side of the project will follow the
full-depth reconstruction.

● Beginning on May 4th the temporary sod placed on the Town Common for the Boston
Marathon will be removed and the planned work to shape the road at Marathon Way will
begin.

Anticipated Work for the Week of May 8th to May 13th - Full Depth Excavation Begins

● Full depth excavation from the Muffin House to the east end of the project begins on
Monday, May 8th.

● To expedite this work, Public Safety has approved a 7am to 5pm workday from Monday -
Saturday

● The eastbound detour from Grove Street to Maple Street to Hayden Rowe will be used
from
Monday-Saturday from 7am to 5pm. Additional detours may be used as needed.

● Two-way traffic on Walcott St. will be allowed when the detour is in place.
● School buses and emergency vehicles will be allowed through the detour

3



● Message boards will be set up to provide deetour information.

To Date Construction Cost and Quantities through 9/24/22

Paid By Contract Bid Total
(incl. contingencies)

As of Sept, 24, 2022 Percent Completed

MassDOT/TIP $9,919,513.90 $5,535,689 56%

Paid By Town $10,014,173.48 $6,578,583 66%

Total Cost $19,933,687.38 $12,114,272.90 61%

Work Completed - rounded (does not include every bid item)

As of
12/18/2021

As of
9/24/2022

Percent
Complete

Catch Basins 80 82 100%

Drain Manholes 40 40 100%

Reinforced Concrete Pipe 5,100 ft 5,100 ft 100%

Ductile Iron Pipe 727 ft 727 ft 100%

Hot Mix Asphalt (all types) 2,750 tons 10,268 tons 71%

Gravel (all types) 2,456 cy 9,873 cy 51%

Rock Excavation 1,037 cy 1,037 cy Est. 100%

Grading and Compaction n/a 18,000 sy 47%

Granite Curbing n/a 3,0147 lf 30%

Underground Conduit 2,012 ft 11,459 ft 42%

Utility Vaults Installed 12 18 1. 100%

Excavation (all types) 968 cy 13,326 cy 56%

Concrete Sidewalk n/a 565 sy 6%

4



Community Contact (4-20-23 thru 5-3-23)

● Construction Advisory #61 was distributed via email on Friday, April 28, 2023.

● Construction Meeting held with MassDOT on May 2, 2023

● Project Update with information about full depth excavation on east side of project was
distributed via
Email on Wednesday May 3, 2023.

● Project Update with information about full depth excavation on the east side of the
project and hand-delivered to businesses and property owners along that section of the
project on Thursday, .May 4, 2023

● Construction Advisory #62 was distributed via email on Friday, .May 5, 2023

● A total of 13 issues/concerns from the general public and project abutters were received,
reviewed and researched, and an email response was sent to the individual(s) who
reported an issue or asked a question. Issues reported/questions asked included:

1. Email to property owners at 5 East Main and 2 Hayden Rowe to advise of the
confirmed date for service connections to their building.

2. Email to business owners on Main Street who have plantings/benches on the
sidewalk to notify them that they will need to be removed prior to the scheduled
sidewalk and curb removal.

3. Email to project abutter who requested the detailed plans of changes occurring at
the Doughboy Triangle be included in weekly Construction Advisories to explain
that is not the purpose of the advisories; provided a copy of the official Landscape
and Lighting Plans for Hayden Rowe to Ash St.

4. Phone call from landlord at 97 Main to report that the Hamilton Hair Salon is
concerned that the width of the 3 parking spaces in front of the building are too
narrow. Return call was made to the landlord and to the owner of the salon; an
onsite visit to the salon was made to look at spaces and take photos.

5. Email from Ward’s Barbershop to report that the recently poured sidewalk in front
of the building was walked on even though the area was taped off; footprints
visible; MassDOT contacted and will repair and/or replace if necessary.

6. Property owner at 77 Main has concerns about the stop sign and ramp/sidewalk at
the property. Onsite meeting with MassDOT, property owner and Nicole Bratsos
to discuss issues.

7. Email to Hopkinton Public Schools to advise of upcoming full depth
reconstruction work from the Muffin House to Ray Street - and detour times -
referred to Sgt. Brennan for questions.

8. Email from resident on Marshall Ave. to report closure of eastbound lane on Main
St and Pleasant St. prior to 9am. Resident was notified by email that the detour
was noticed by HPD and the road was opened for bus pickup. Resident responded
that she was unaware she could reach out directly to HPD but would do so in the
future .

5

mailto:nbratsos@hopkintonma.gov


9. Email from resident on Marshall Ave. to share concerns regarding the planned
extended hours/detour for upcoming full depth excavation work. Coordinated
with HPD to provide a response; goal is to reduce overall time for full depth
excavation.

10. Email from resident to ask for assistance regarding rejection of claim by
MassDOT for tire damage that occurred along Main Street; claims road was too
narrow. Reached out to MassDOT who denied the claim and advised that the
damage did occur within the project limits.

11. Email from resident holding a plant sale to ask who is in charge of CVS corner
and getting permission to place a sign in the mulch near the intersection. Will
reach out to MassDOT and advised the resident to ask CVS if they are willing to
allow the sign.

12. Email from resident to ask when the wall work and fence repair work will take
place on his property; advised that MassDOT is attempting to push the contractor
to begin this work - will reach out again to MassDOT for update.

13. Onsite meeting held with property owner of 30-36 Main to review upcoming
sidewalk work.

Miscellaneous
● The Project website will continue to be updated throughout the Project. Visit the website

to sign up for Project Updates. A QR Code has been developed for quick access.

● Project photos and drone coverage of the 135/85 reconstruction have been added to the
website https://hopkintonmainstreet.com/construction-photos.htm

6

https://hopkintonmainstreet.com/construction-photos.htm


2023 ATM Actions Taken

ARTICLE # PASS/FAIL ACTION TAKEN
1 PASS ACTION
2 PASS ACTION
3 PASS ACTION
4 PASS ACTION
5 PASS ACTION
6 PASS ACTION
7 PASS ACTION
8 PASS ACTION
9 PASS ACTION

10 PASS ACTION
11 PASS ACTION
12 PASS ACTION
13 PASS ACTION
14 PASS ACTION
15 PASS ACTION
16 PASS ACTION
17 PASS ACTION
18 PASS ACTION
19 PASS ACTION
20 PASS ACTION
21 PASS ACTION
22 PASS ACTION
23 PASS ACTION

24

PASS (ALL
MOTIONS)

MOTION 1:
ACTION;
MOTION 2:
ACTION;
MOTION 3: NO
ACTION

25 PASS ACTION
26 PASS ACTION
27 PASS ACTION
28 FAIL ACTION
29 FAIL ACTION
30 PASS ACTION
31 PASS ACTION
32 FAIL ACTION
33 FAIL ACTION
34 FAIL ACTION
35 PASS ACTION
36 PASS ACTION
37 PASS ACTION
38 PASS ACTION
39 PASS ACTION
40 PASS ACTION
41 PASS ACTION
42 PASS ACTION
43 PASS ACTION
44 PASS ACTION
45 PASS ACTION
46 PASS ACTION
47 PASS ACTION
48 PASS ACTION







Select Board Members
SELECT BOARD LIAISON LIST FY 2023 Amy Mary Jo Irfan Muriel Shahidul Norman Elaine
FINANCE
Appropriation Committee X X
Board of Assessors X
Town Manager's Budget Advisory Team X
Capital Improvement Committee X
Cable Advisory Committee X
PUBLIC SAFETY
Animal Control X
Fire Department X
Police Department X
PERMITTING
Board of Appeals X
Conservation Commission X
Planning Board X
Board of Health X
Permanent Building Committee X
EDUCATION
School Committee X
Regional Voc. Tech School Committee X
PUBLIC SERVICES
Cemetery Commission X
Commission on Disability X
HUMAN SERVICES
Town Clerk's Office X
Personnel Committee X
Council on Aging X
MetroWest Veterans Service District X X
ADA Oversight Committee X
Veterans Celebration Committee X
Tax Relief Committee X



Select Board Members
SELECT BOARD LIAISON LIST FY 2023 Amy Mary Jo Irfan Muriel Shahidul Norman Elaine
CULTURAL/RECREATIONAL
Hopkinton Cultural Council X
Marathon Committee X
Marathon Fund Committee X
Public Library X
Parks & Recreation Commission X
Youth Commission X
Community Preservation Committee X
HISTORIC PRESERVATION
Woodville Historic District Commission X
Hopkinton Historic District Commission X
Historical Commission X
OTHER
Sustainable Green Committee X
Trail Coordination and Management Committee X
Commissioners of Trust Funds X
Lake Maspenock Dam Advisory Group X
Fruit Street X
Hopkinton Schools Athletic Field Subcommittee X
Boston Athletic Association X
APPOINTED BOARD/COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIPS
Elementary School Building Committee (Life of the Project) X
Irvine-Todaro Properties Advisory Group (Life of the Project) X
Pratt Farm Master Plan Team (Life of the Project) X
Upper Charles Trail Committee (3-year term expiring 6/30/25) X
Open Space Preservation Commission (5-year term expiring 6/30/26) X
Affordable Housing Trust Fund Board (2-year term expiring 6/30/24) X
Metropolitan Area Planning Council Representative, Select Board member 
(Town Manager Appointment) X X
MetroWest Regional Transit Authority (1-year term) X



Select Board Members
SELECT BOARD LIAISON LIST FY 2023 Amy Mary Jo Irfan Muriel Shahidul Norman Elaine

Number of X's: 7 8 9 8 9 9 2



Pending Select Board Member Future Agenda Items February 15, 2023

Items are listed in the order they were identified. Items identified and already discussed at
meetings are not included on this list.

1. Social Justice issues - Nasrullah (8/4/20)

2. Master Plan action plan/implementation plan items for Select Board - Ritterbusch (12/1/20)

(12/15/20)

3. Examination into municipal cable - Nasrullah (9/7/21)

4. The role of the Select Board in the trails/Upper Charles Trail process and what are the next
steps for the Board - Kramer (1/25/22)

5. Consider support for Senate and House bills regarding a temporary moratorium on
construction of new jails and prisons in Massachusetts - Kramer (1/25/22)

6. Affordable housing updates - Mannan (5/17/22)

7. Economic Development position - Mannan (5/17/22)

8. West Main St. left turns, Cumberland Farms area - Kramer (5/17/22, 10/18/22)

9. Cemetery Commission Rate Changes - Ritterbusch (6/21/22)

10. Parks & Rec. future plans - Mannan (7/12/22)

11. Status and plans for roads & sidewalks; pavement management plan - Mannan (8/2/22)

12. Board & Committee appointments - fostering volunteerism, outreach, and appreciation -
Kramer (9/13/22)

13. Discuss ways to keep seniors in their homes - LaFreniere (10/18/22)

14. Policy on redaction of public survey comments - Ritterbusch (11/1/22)

15. Communications plan for the MWRA connection project - Kramer (11/15/22)

16. Ways to support boards/committees & their Chairs, including reviewing committee Charge,
and asking how things are going - Kramer (12/6/22)

17. Discuss volunteer appreciation - Kramer (12/20/22); Mannan (2/14/22)

18. Boston Marathon Ashland Recognition - Ritterbusch (2/14/22)

19. Center School and Elmwood School - 2/14/22

1










	2023-05-09 Select Board Meeting Agenda
	05_a. Ledoux, Seth - Application Materials for May 9 Select Board Meeting_Redacted
	Copy of Ledoux, Seth - Senior Library Assistant Application Materials

	05_b. Grogan, Erin - Application Materials for May 9 Select Board Meeting_Redacted
	Grogan, Erin - Program Coordinator Application Materials (1)

	07_a. Volunteer Recognition for 2023-05-09
	10_a. Town Manager Report for Select Board May 9, 2023 Meeting
	10_a1. 2023 ATM Actions Taken
	10_a2. 2023 ate specimen
	11_a. FY23 Liaison Assignments
	12_a. Member Future Agenda Items for Meeting Packet
	99.1 Board of Appeals Decisions - 15 East St., 32 Ash St.
	99.3 Hopkinton PRIDE Parade - June 11, 2023



